

MEMORANDUM

Date: **7/27/2026**

To: Alderman Kevin Frost, Finance and Personnel Committee Chair

From: Jennifer Cacciapaglia, Mayor's Office of Domestic and Community Violence Prevention

Re: Approval of Grant-Funded Subrecipient Agreement with Winnebago County Adult Probation

Please refer the above-referenced item to the August 10, 2026 Finance and Personnel Committee meeting for consideration of approval of the Subrecipient Agreement with Winnebago County Adult Probation. The Subrecipient Agreement, if approved, will provide \$35,000.00 under the VAWA ICJIA MDT grant project to fund a portion (20%) of a probation officers time at the Family Peace Center to work with survivors who are on probation with the intention of connecting them to services and increase collaboration.